

LUKE LORBACH

(262) 501-2741
Waukesha, WI 53188
Tuke.a.lorbach@gmail.com

Adept in multiple Adobe softwares, I'm a hard-working and high achieving college graduate searching for a long term position in a creative field. I have a plethora of experience in customer service. I'm an extroverted worker recognized by my peers as a valuable team player.

SKILLS

Reliability Creativity Friendliness Work-Ethic

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|---|--------------------|
| <u>Bartender</u> | 01/2021 to Present |
| Sobelmans Pub and Grill Waukesha, WI | 06/2022 to Present |
| The Clarke Hotel Waukesha, WI | 01/2021 to 05/2022 |
| • Worked efficiently in a fast-paced environment. | |
| • Developed loyal clientele by consistently delivering outstanding service and engaging in friendly conversation. | |
| <u>Lifeguard</u> | 05/2020 to 08/2020 |
| Waukesha County Parks and Land Use Brookfield, WI | |
| • Successfully rescued an unconscious patron who suffered a stroke. | |
| <u>General Merchandise Expert</u> | 08/2019 to 05/2020 |
| Target Delafield, WI | |
| • Met inventory needs and contributed to a positive work environment. | |
| <u>Cashier/Usher</u> | 08/2018 to 08/2019 |
| Marcus Corporation Delafield, WI | |
| • Cleaned theaters and delivered great food and ticket service to guests. | |
| <u>Kitchen Staff</u> - Wisconsin State Fair | 08/2017, 08/2018 |
| Benno's Concessions West Allis, WI | |

EDUCATION

BFA: Film, Video, Animation and New Genres
Graduated with Honors, 05/2024
University of Wisconsin - Milwaukee

Kettle Moraine High School, 2020
Senior Class President | GPA 4.0

References upon request*